

management and conduct of the business of ~~said the~~ board of trustees and of ~~said the~~ corporation and for carrying ~~into--effect--the-objects~~ out the purposes for which ~~such the~~ sanitary district is formed.

Approved May 19, 1980

---

CHAPTER 1124  
AGE OF VOLUNTEER FIRE FIGHTERS  
S. F. 2311

AN ACT relating to the age of fire fighters.

*Be It Enacted by the General Assembly of the State of Iowa:*

Section 1. Acts of the Sixty-eighth General Assembly, 1979 Session, chapter thirty-five (35), section five (5), is amended to read as follows:

SEC. 5. Chapter three hundred sixty-two (362), Code 1979, is amended by adding the following new section:

NEW SECTION. POLICE OFFICERS AND FIRE FIGHTERS. The maximum age for a police officer or fire fighter employed for police duty or the duty of fighting fires is sixty-five years of age. This section shall not apply to volunteer fire fighters.

Approved April 30, 1980

---

CHAPTER 1125  
BIDS FOR PURCHASES IN CERTAIN CITIES  
H. F. 2504

AN ACT relating to the size of cities which may purchase from its officers or employees upon a publicly invited and opened written competitive bid.

*Be It Enacted by the General Assembly of the State of Iowa:*

Section 1. Section three hundred sixty-two point five (362.5), unnumbered paragraph two (2) and subsection four (4), Code 1979, is amended to read as follows:

A city officer or employee shall not have an interest, direct or indirect, in any contract or job of work or material or the profits thereof or services to be furnished or performed for ~~his~~ the officer's or employee's city. A contract entered into in violation of this section is void. The provisions of this section do not apply to:

4. Contracts made by a city of less than ~~three~~ ten thousand population, upon competitive bid in writing, publicly invited and opened.

Sec. 2. Section three hundred seventy-two point thirteen (372.13), subsection eight (8), Code 1979, is amended to read as follows:

8. By ordinance, the council shall prescribe the compensation of the mayor, council members, and other elected city officers, but a change in the compensation of the mayor shall not become effective during the term in which the change is adopted, and the council shall not adopt such an ordinance changing the compensation of the mayor or council members during the months of November and December immediately following a regular city election. A change in the compensation of council members shall become effective for all council members at the beginning of the term of the council members elected at the election next following the change in compensation. No Except as provided in section one (1) of this Act, an elected city officer shall not receive any other compensation for any other city office or city employment during that officer's term of office, but may be reimbursed for actual expenses incurred. However, if the mayor pro tem performs the duties of the mayor during the mayor's absence or disability for a continuous period of fifteen days or more, the mayor pro tem may be paid for that period such compensation as determined by the council, based upon the mayor pro tem's performance of the mayor's duties and upon the compensation of the mayor.

Approved May 20, 1980

---

CHAPTER 1126  
CITY HOUSING CODE

H. F. 2536

AN ACT relating to housing in cities, by requiring cities to establish a housing code or be subject to the uniform housing code, establishing an interim committee to study housing codes and related areas, repealing the state housing law and authorizing penalties.

*Be It Enacted by the General Assembly of the State of Iowa:*

Section 1. Chapter three hundred sixty-four (364), Code 1979, is amended by adding the following new section:

NEW SECTION. CITY HOUSING CODES.

1. A city with a population of fifteen thousand or more may adopt by ordinance the latest version of one of the following housing codes before January 1, 1981:

a. The uniform housing code promulgated by the international conference of building officials.

b. The housing code promulgated by the American public health association.